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Mendocino Council of Governments 

ADDENDUM No. 1 

Request for Proposals (RFP) 

Noyo Harbor Multimodal Circulation Plan 
 

  
Pursuant to the RFP issued by the Mendocino Council of Governments (MCOG) on 

March 14, 2024, the deadline to submit written questions was March 28, 2024. This 

Addendum addresses all questions received through that date.  

 

Question #1 – Can you provide a list of the firms that have submitted questions 

requesting a clarification? 

Response:  No, a list will not be provided. Questions were received from one firm.  

Question #2 – When is the Noyo Harbor Blue Economy Visioning, Resiliency, and 

Implementation Plan expected to be completed?  

Response:  The Noyo Harbor Blue Economy Visioning, Resiliency, and Implementation 

Plan (BEVRI) is a City of Fort Bragg project. Per the timeline in the “Community 

Engagement  Plan” posted on the project website, https://noyooceancollective.org/ the 

BEVRI Plan is expected to be finalized in Autumn, 2025.  

Question #3 – Can we get a copy of the grant? 

Response:  Yes, the grant application is attached to this addendum. 

 Question #4 – You provided a sample budget format. But in the RFP under H. Budget 

you are asking for much more detail to be provided. Please confirm we can use our 

format for the cost as long as it matches the necessary items in your sample. 

Response:  The sample budget format is provided as a sample only.  Alternative budget 

formats are acceptable as long as all required information outlined in Section IV (H) 

Budget is included.   

Question #5 – Since you are asking for confidential information to be placed in the 

budget, please confirm that the budget can be sent as a separate PDF in the email and 

will be considered confidential? 

Response:  Yes, the budget may be sent in a separate PDF. 

https://noyooceancollective.org/
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Question #6 – Please confirm what sections (A-K) in the Proposal Requirement need to 

be in our proposal. 

Response:  Under Section IV Proposal Requirements, all sections A-K are required. 

Only section L (DBE Requirements) is not required.  

Loretta Ellard, Deputy Planner 

Mendocino Council of Governments 

lellard@dbcteam.net  

Dated 4/3/24 
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